
MERCADO DISTRICT MAINTENANCE ASSOCIATION  
BOARD MEETING MINUTES  

CABINET ROOM AT SAN AGUSTIN  
April 24, 2023  

Board Members Present:  Kira Dixon-Wienstein, Mary Lu Breashers, Jane Wright, Carol Griffith  
Board Members Abesent:  Dale Thompson  

Management Present:  Alisha Smart, Paul Ash Management  
Call to Order:    

The meeting was called to order by President Carol Griffith at 5:40 PM.  

Homeowner Forum:   
Homeowner asked about the fee being charged online for payment processing with a credit or debit 
card. Homeowner was advised that there is no charge to set up payments through ACH. Homeowner 
asked if there was a restriction pertaining to how long Airbnb’s can be rented for.   
Carol Griffith advised this was brought up to the attorney, Mike Shupe, he advised that there was a 
judgement that homeowners could not restrict that unless it had already been in their CC&Rs prior to 
the people buying into the neighborhood. Carol Griffith advise that the judge’s ruling was quite broad 
which makes it hard to change anything in CC&Rs to limit Airbnb’s. Homeowner brought up the 
photoshoots that are taking place throughout the community. Homeowner brought up a leak in the 
association. Alisha Smart will call a plumber out to the association to have the leak investigated.   

Review of Prior Minutes:  
February 27, 2023, were not available to present to the board at the board meeting.  

Reports  
Financial Report  
Alisha Smart presented the below financial report through March 31, 2023:  

*Net Income $14,714.20 
Operating   $75,391.82  
Reserves  $219,765.09  
Receivables    $18,176.63  
Prepaid Insurance  $2,757.17  
Total Assets    $316,090.71  
MOTION was made by Carol Griffith to approve the financials through March 31, 2023; seconded 
by Jane Wright. Motion carried unanimously.    

Management Report  
Presented by Alisha Smart of items completed and currently being worked on for the association.  

Landscape Committee – Presented by Melissa Einfrank  
The irrigation repair is almost completed. There are some irrigation lines that are not completed and are 
exposed. There is dirt and gravel that need to be smoothed out along with lots of debris that are on lots 
that need cleaning up.  
  
Carol Griffith advised that there are some empty lots that need to be cleaned up.   
  
West Plaza Committee – Presented by Carol Griffith  
The association is ready to get a protype built. A small group will go up to prison to make sure it is what 
the association wants. Production will be started with whatever money the association has to start 
buying some benches. The benches are expected at least to be started by Christmas.   



  
Architectural  
No ARC’s have been submitted.    
  
Infrastructure Committee – Presented by Mary Lu Breashers  
Advised Alisha Smart that there are poles and cable barriers laying west of trash area. Mary has 
requested that Paul’s Services get these items reinstalled.    
  
Old Business:  
  
Donation Account  
Donation Policy – Reached out to attorney Mike Shupe, waiting for his advisement regarding how setting 
up this account for the association will work.   
  
Irrigation Replacement  
The irrigation repair is almost completed. There are some irrigation lines that are not completed and are 
exposed.  
  
Dumpster Area  
Alisha Smart reached out to the previous company that performed the dumpster repair the last time. 
She is currently waiting to receive a response from them so the repair can get scheduled.   
  
Paver repair  
The board advised that the areas needing to be repaired are Convento areas near the Annex along with 
Cushing area and in the plaza are brick/paver problems. Alisha Smart will send the information of who is 
working on the pavers to Shawn. Homeowner impressed with quality of work being done.   
  
Illegal parking / access over sidewalks on Pad D  
Carol Griffith advised people are still driving over the sidewalk, brick area and parking illegally in this 
area. Discussion of what to do to get this to stop ensued. Nothing decided on how to proceed at this 
time.   
  
Drainage in alley behind homes – South of Zanjeros  
Discussion ensued on the issue of water pooling in this area. Alisha Smart will reach out to A & S Paving 
to get a bid for the work on this area.   
  
Pest Control – Mercado and Monier  
Burn’s Pest Control bid presented to the board. Board has decided at this time to look into another pest 
control company.   
  
  
  
Commercial area  
Kira Dixon-Wienstein suggested proposal of items that Mercado and Monier are financialing handling. 
She will put together this information and present it at the next board meeting. The Monier manager 
advised that she would like the landscaping company to do a better job maintaining. Kira is 
DixonWienstein is creating a new website that she advised would love participation on. She advised that 
the cost of websites are round $20,000 to $30,000. The website address is Mercadodistrict.com. She 
advised that the website is mainly geared toward commercial but also includes single-family home 
information as well. She advised that her idea was to assess commercial blocks a higher amount.    
  



Monier Storage Cage  
Information advised is the cage rental is $100 a month and will get setup with the Monier Manager, Val 
for the association to be able to use for excess storage of items.   
  
West Plaza – Planting Plants  
Carol Griffith advised that hoping to have this done by next fall.   
  
Trash and Doggy Stations  
Mary Lu Breashers presented the request to have three units of doggie bags bought at a time so that 
they are not running out. Alisha Smart will order these items.   
  
 MOTION was made by Mary Lu Breashers or order two doggie stations and two trash cans, seconded by 
Kira Dixon-Wienstein.   
  
East Plaza Fountain repair status  
Jane Wright advised that the fountain was repaired but was torn up as soon as the landscape company 
replaced the irrigation. The vendor that originally repaired the fountain suggested a pond less fountain 
that would still have a grate and water in the bottom along with a pump that pumps up water in bottom. 
The vendor will present a bid with a drawing showing the suggested modification.   
  
Tri-Party Agreement and City assistance, Tree Replacement – Convento and Congress Kira 
sent an email trying to get this setup and she is waiting to receive a response back.  
  
New Business:  
  
Volume of Music at Annex  
Carol Griffith advised the volume was loud and people’s windows were shaking. Kira Dixon-Wienstein 
advised there was a 420 festival. Kira Dixon-Wienstein advised the security guard measures the decimal 
levels hourly.  Discussion ensued. Kira Dixon-Wienstein advised that there are events coming up and 
there is a newsletter that goes out to advise the neighborhood of the events that are happening.   
  
Adjournment  
There being no further business to attend to, the meeting was adjourned at 7:13 PM.  
  
Respectfully Submitted,  

Alisha Smart  
Alisha Smart  
Community Association Manager  
Paul Ash Management Company    


